
From: Sidman Martin, Margaret

To: Jackson, Brenda; Mervin, Kendra

Cc: Gabriel, Jason; Hodges, Lawsikia; Lahmeur, Merriane

Subject: Inquiry about JEA authority and Council Authority

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:58:17 AM

Attachments: ARTICLE_5.___THE_COUNCIL.DOC
ARTICLE_21.___JEA.DOC
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Deputy Legislative Affairs and Managing Deputy
Office of General Counsel
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202
Telephone: (904) 255-5055
Fax: (904) 255-5119
Email: psidman@coj.net
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From: Jackson, Brenda
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Rondinelli, Mellissa; Gabriel, Jason
Cc: CM; SS; CAUDIT; Brown, Cheryl; Gabriel, Jason; Sidman Martin, Margaret; Johnston, Paige; Durden,
Stephen; Hodges, Lawsikia; Mervin, Kendra; Jackson, Brenda
Subject: Re: Memo re Ex Parte (a/k/a Cone of Silence) Guidelines; JEA Invitation to Negotiate
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Dear Honorable Council Members:

Attached is a memo from the General Counsel regarding Ex Parte (a/k/a Cone of Silence)
Guidelines related to the JEA ITN process as requested at the Special Meeting held on
September 16, 2019. Please do not hesitate to contact Jason individually with any
questions you may have.

Thank you,

Mellissa A. Rondinelli#
Office Administrator
Executive Assistant to Jason R. Gabriel, General Counsel
Office of General Counsel - City of Jacksonville



117 W. Duval Street, Ste. 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202
904-255-5051
904-630-1731 (facsimile)
mrondinelli@coj.net
#
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Memo_re_Ex_Parte_(a_k_a_Cone_of_Silence)_Guidelines;_JEA_Invitation_to_Negotiate.PDF>


